

KBCC COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES MARCH 11, 2014

The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Harriet Owsley. Those in attendance were Harriet Owsley, Jeannie Gordon, Mararuth Capell, Barbara Boal, Lore Eccleston, Craig Bloszinsky, Nicole Keely, and Patricia Slachetka.

Minutes of our February 18, 2014 meeting were approval by all members that were present.

Jeannie Gordon presented her Financial Report and all members voted to accept the report. Jeannie also mentioned that we have an amount of \$750 which we will need to spend. Income and Expenses were presented by Jeannie.

Suggestions for projects to be finished were presented which included repainting, (the rest rooms may need to be repainted). Also, we need to purchase some new plants which will be planted in the two very large planters which are in front of our building. By brain-storming (possibly after this meeting) for other ideas for improvements in both restrooms.

John Batson attended this mornings' meeting to update the Committee for possible changes to be made in both restrooms and HANDICAP ACCESS. For instance: new sinks, mirrors, toilets, vanities, and better lighting, as well as discussing the need to have at least one handicap restroom. John also mentioned that he would ask Sonny to have his men install any of the new improvements, especially for the handicap....

Barbara and Jeannie had done some "shopping" for improvements for the restrooms. They presented ideas for new light fixtures, paper towel dispensers, soap dispensers, mirrors, better lighting, new vanities, etc. Any improvements need to be considered for the handicapped. Apparently there is possible funding for these improvements to the building. Barbara and Jeannie did a lot of shopping around for new sinks, better light-fixtures, paper-towel dispensers, soap dispensers, and new vanities around the sinks in both restrooms, and possibly a repainting.

Craig Bloszinsky mentioned that someone will need to go to COUNCIL to present the ideas for updating both restrooms at the Community Center, as well as ask for the Town's help to update both restrooms, possibly having some of Sonny's men to help update the restrooms. At this time, we are not in compliance for the Handicapped!!

EVENTS DISCUSSIONS:

Other discussions were about having some type of "snacks" to be sold at the concerts. Some ideas were to sell popcorn, snow cones, coffee, donuts, etc. This idea needs to have more discussions.

GARDEN LECTURE: Nikki mentioned that she has gotten permission for the towns men to set up and take down chairs, tables, etc., at the Community Center for these LECTURE SERIES. The date for these lectures will begin on March 22 and start at 10 a.m. in the Community Center Main Room. Discussions will also be about "Coastal Landscape Plants".

Barbara Boal suggested that perhaps we can do some "give-aways" to those who attend the lectures. She will shop around for some ideas.

Harriet will bring donuts and will have coffee available. There should also be a Sign-in sheet for future lectures. Jeannie suggested the she will create a Sign-up Sheet.

On March 17th, there will be a STORM-WATER PRESENTATION at 6:30 p.m. and a RAIN BARREL will be available for some lucky attendee from the AQUARIUM as a "give-away".

Mara Ruth discussed the DANCE BY TONY planned for April 26th beginning at 7 pm and ending at 9:30 pm. Tony will be presenting some LINE DANCING MUSIC AS WELL AS POP MUSIC. He will charge us \$175.00. The price for attending the dances will be \$15.00 per couple or \$8.00 for a single.

MORE DISCUSSIONS:

We need NEW SIGNS, A LARGE BANNER, AND POSSIBLE "FLAGS" FOR OUR BARBECUE THIS YEAR. THIS will be a "special event" and will need money for the new signs for the BAR-B-CUE. Perhaps we can ask for some help from Sonny Beeker.

Also, the storage room at the CC needs a new light and could cost about \$200.

New signs for our events COULD possibly cost about \$400/\$500.

Lori mentioned that she might need approximately \$200 for new plants for the beautification at the Community Center.

NIKI mentioned that we have events lined up for the Community Center as follows:

Line Dancing, Lectures, Church, a Wedding in May as well as Graduations. Other possible events in Town are upcoming.

Patricia Slachetka